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Malave, Erin

From: Eileen Knecht [eknecht@oicofbroward.org]
Sent:  Thursday, July 22, 2010 3:56 PM :
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: OIC of Broward County, Inc. Doc NO1000002151
f————"-'—"__“—-‘

Change of address:

FEI: 65-1117147
0iC of Broward County, Inc,

3407 NW 9™ Avenue, #100
Oakland Park, FL 33309

Eileen Knecht
Executive Assistant

&

“Helping People Help Themselves”

3407 NW 9th Ave., Suite #100 )
Qakland Park, FL 33309

Office: 954-563-3535, ext. 211

Fax: 954-563-5225

www.oicofbrowardcounty.org

NQTICE: The information containad in this electronic communication and any accompanying docurmnent 15 confidential, may be attorney-clignt
privileged, and is intended only for the use of the addressae. It is the property of Opportunities Industrialization Center of Broward County, Inc
{OCB}. Unauthorized vse, disclosure or copying of this communication, or any part of it, is sthictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please netity the sender immaediately by return email, and destray this communication and all copies af it,
including all attachments, Electronic communication may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorized tampering and OIC8
disclaims all liability of any kind for such actions or any consequences that may ariso directly or indiractly there from.
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